

RELATED SITES

Web Site Name	Business Uses
Air Force Personnel Center (AFPC) Home Page http://www.afpc.randolph.af.mil	Information on personnel management, class, training, labor relations, and the Personnel Management Information and Support System. Links to forms from Air Force, DoD, National Archives, GPO, OMB, Veterans Affairs, State Dept., Standard & Optional forms, etc. Very informative site with good links.
Air National Guard http://www.ang.af.mil	Air National Guard Information
Army National Guard http://www.arng.army.mil	Army National Guard Information
Army Civilian Personnel Online (CPOL) Home Page http://www.cpol.army.mil	Information and civilian personnel issues to laws, regulations, policy directives.
California Code http://www.leginfo.ca.gov	California Legislative information and codified law.
California National Guard http://www.calguard.ca.gov	California National Guard Information.
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html	Latest version of Federal regulations. Searchable database.
Civilian Personnel Management Service (CPMS) External Home Page http://www.cpms.osd.mil	Information on all CPMS divisions, FAS page, key leader info, guidance documents in the areas of benefits & entitlements, classification, labor relations, and pay.
Comptroller General Decisions http://www.gao.gov/decisions/decision.htm	Comptroller General Decisions by subject area.
Cornell Law Home Page http://www.law.cornell.edu	Great site to find legal and regulatory references. Search the US Code and check for recent amendments. You can also search the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Supreme Court Decisions.
Defense Finance and Accounting Service (DFAS) Home Page http://www.dfas.mil	News, policy, customer service and information related to finance and accounting, military pay, military retired pay, civilian pay, travel pay, vendor pay, garnishment.
DoD Forms Program http://web1.whs.osd.mil/icdhome/forms.htm	Forms from DoD, Navy, Coast Guard, OPM, IRS, TSP, Service Life Insurance, Savings Bonds, Voter Registration.
Defense Link http://www.defenselink.mil	Primary source for all DoD information; links to uniformed services; Fourth Estate, etc.
Defense Technical Information Center (DTIC) http://www.dtic.mil	Centralized resource for Defense information. Contains a variety of government documents/links.
Department of Health & Human Services Support Center http://forms.psc.dhhs.gov	Forms download site. Great source for forms from HHS, OPM, DoL, Government Printing.
Department of Labor (DOL) A Federal Employee's Survival Guide http://safety.net.doleta.gov	Info about career transition, Federal and non-Federal employment, retirement, buyouts, RIF, benefits, going back to school, and other transitional tools.
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission http://www.eeoc.gov	Information and links related to EEOC policies and practices.
Federal Bulletin Board Online via GPO Access http://fedbbs.access.gpo.gov	Links to MSPB (decisions, studies, news & info), FLRA (decisions, announcements, FSIP decisions & orders), Supreme Court decisions, and more.
Federal Information Center (FIC) Home Page http://fic.info.gov	References / resources that can help answer some of the most frequently asked questions handled by the FIC. A single point of contact for people who have questions about Federal agencies, programs, and services.

Federal Labor Relations Authority Home Page http://www.flra.gov	Information, forms, regulations, and links related to labor relations issues. Search FLRA cases since 1994.
Guard Knowledge Online (GKO) https://gko.ngb.army.mil	A good source for all National Guard information
Government Information Locator Service http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/gils/index.html	A good source for all Federal government information, agencies, etc.
House of Representatives Home Page http://www.house.gov	Info on House activities, calendars, committee and hearing events. Link to Thomas Web Site.
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Home Page http://www.irs.gov	Sources for tax forms, information, contacts for help.
Labor Library Net Guides http://www.lib.berkeley.edu	Legal information concerning labor issues.
Merit Systems Protection Board (MSPB) http://www.access.gpo.gov/	Information, brochures, forms, and links related to MSPB. Library of MSPB decisions since 1994.
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) http://www.whitehouse.gov/	OMB documents, to include circulars, press releases, FY99 budget and supporting documents, Government-wide performance plan.
Office of Personnel Management (OPM) Home Page http://www.opm.gov	All aspects of Federal personnel management. Find Benefits Administration Letters, Federal Register releases, The CSRS and FERS, FEHB Handbook, brochures FEGLI.
Per Diem, Travel and Transportation Allowance (DTIC) http://www.dtic.mil/perdiem	Per diem rates, regulations, FAQ, lodging and dining facilities, etc.
Personnel Management Information and Support System (PERMISS) http://www.afpc.randolph.af.mil/	Information on general personnel management, classification, training, labor relations, etc. Informative with good links.
Practicing Attorneys Home Page http://www.legalethics.com/pa/fedgov.htm	Good source for US Government resources, legislature-budget, GAO, Executive Branch, US law.
The Senate Home Page http://www.senate.gov	Info on Senate activities, calendars, committee and hearing events. Search bills via GPO access.
Social Security Administration Home Page http://www.ssa.gov	Information, guides, regulations, forms, online ordering for Personal Earnings and Benefits Statements.
Thomas: Legislative Information on the Internet (by Library of Congress) http://thomas.loc.gov	Full text of bills, Congressional Record; committee information including committee reports of the 104 th and 105 th and connection to individual committee.
Thrift Savings Plan (TSP) Home Page http://www.tsp.gov	Information, forms, employee handouts, agency reps, account access, TSP calculator, current rates of return.
U.S. Business Advisor http://www.business.gov/	Many government documents and regulations on-line.
United States Code (USC) http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode	Database for US laws, specific title and section; title index; or search a title for specific word/phrase.
USA Jobs (by OPM) http://www.usajobs.opm.gov	The place to access Federal job announcements, job applications, info on veterans preference.
White House Home Page http://www.whitehouse.gov	In the Virtual Library, search , archives, press briefs, and executive orders, link to the GovBot search engine.
Union Resource Network http://www.unions.org	Multiple listing of labor organizations.